

MILI PACHECO

PERSONAL DETAILS

Rua Travessa Amapá 89, Arraial do Cabo, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil +55 (22) 981 475 143 milipachecodg@gmail.com 21 February 1983

PROFILE

Graphic & Surface Pattern Designer with several years of experience working as a freelance. I am an honest and proactive person, I learn fast and I have communication skills, attention to detail and a lot of creativity to propose new solutions.

EDUCATION

PUC RJ Pontifícia Universidade Católica, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Summer school with certificate for *Surface Design in Textil Area*, 2017.

UBA University of Buenos Aires, Argentina.

Fashion and Textil Design, 1st year, School of Architecture and Urban Design (FADU), 2010.

UBA University of Buenos Aires, Argentina.

Graphic Design, Degree, School of Architecture and Urban Design (FADU), completed in 2008.

Colegio El Buen Ayre High School

Buenos Aires, Argentina. Completed in 2000.

WORK EXPERIENCE

MP Design

Graphic & Surface Designer. More than 300 professional projects developed for different industry and commerce areas. Analizing each problem and offering a conceptualization of communication strategy, to create suitable solutions to my clients. Since 2010 until today.

Monica Krexa

Art Director & Graphic Designer, creating concepts and designs for the brand since 2014 until today. Responsible for all graphic pieces, conceptualizations of collections, etc. Armação dos Búzios, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

Elepants

Surface Designer, creating prints for collections of the argentinian brand Elepants, Buenos Aires, 2020 until today.

Fadeté TEXCOM

(Biggest textile factory in Argentina) *Senior Surface Designer*, responsible for searching trends and creating pattern collections for the sublimation area. Buenos Aires, Argentina. 2016-2017.

Uniformes Cabo Frio

Surface Designer, creating pattern collections for local brands. Cabo frio, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. 2015-2016.

Tropic Produções e Eventos

Senior Graphic Designer, responsible for creating the graphic design for different brands and campaigns. Cabo Frio, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, 2012-2014.

4D News

Senior Graphic Designer, editorial design and creation of infographics. Buenos Aires, Argentina, 2010-2012.

Graphic Design Studio CLARA EZCURRA

Senior Graphic Designer, editorial, brand and web design. Buenos Aires, Argentina, 2008-2010.

Graphic Design Studio JORGE CANALE

Junior Graphic Designer, administration and graphic design tasks. Buenos Aires, Argentina, 2006-2008.

Graphic Design Studio Blanco Belvisi

Junior Graphic Designer, administration and graphic design tasks. Buenos Aires, Argentina, 2005-2006.

LANGUAGES

Native Spanish Fluent Portuguese Fluent English

COMPUTER SKILLS

Full Command: Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Ilustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Muse, Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft PowerPoint.

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

I did several workshops and courses about patterns and textile design, in sites as Skillshare and Domestika, since 2014 until now.

Shodo's Workshop, japanese calligraphy, Centro Cultural Japonés, Buenos Aires, 2005.

Basic Photography Course, Centro Cultural Sarmiento, Buenos Aires, 2002.

I'm very interested in the sociological aspects of culture, awakened by my own experience of living in another country.

PUBLICATIONS

Print & Pattern blog of surface design, UK.

Follow the colours brazilian blog of art, design, and culture

"DESIGN AND SYSTEM: UNDER THE TIP OF THE ICEBERG", book from Cecilia Mazzeo, doctor of the University of Buenos Aires, 2017.

